
Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 

Monthly Business Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, April 23, 2018 

6:00 p.m. – Central Office @ 386 E. Black Street 

A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order  -  Faith Anderson – South Pointe High School

A. Approval of Agenda   (Policy BEDB)
 (Under consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion and second to approve them without   

 discussion.  If a board member wants any action item discussed or voted on separately, the board member, before the 

 agenda is approved, must ask that the action item be moved to the discussion item section.) 

II. Recognitions

A. Recognition of Northwestern and Rock Hill High AF/JROTC Units
B. Recognition of School Resource Officers (Palmer, Schurig, Kane)
C. Recognition of Vy Mai, SPiN Editor-in-Chief
D. Recognition of Oakdale Elementary Region III Science Fair Winners
E. Recognition of Mt. Gallant Elementary Girls on the Run Litter Award
F. Recognition of The Children’s School Recycling Award
G. Recognition of Ebinport Elementary School, Battle of the Books Winner
H. Recognition of Richmond Drive & Lesslie Elementary - Science Bowl Co-Champions
I. Recognition of National History Day State Qualifiers
J. Recognition of Northwestern High School FCCLA
K. Recognition of AP/IB/Dual Credit Students
L. Recognition of Rock Hill Schools Digital Education National Ranking

III. Citizen Participation

IV. Consent Action Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes (Policy BEDG)

1. March 12, 2018 Work Session (incl. Data Session)
2. March 26, 2018 Business Meeting
3. March 30, 2018 Called Executive Session

B. Approval of Personnel Recommendations (Policy BDD)

C. Approval of Activity Bus Rental Requests (Winthrop, Worthy Boys/Girls Club)

V. Action Agenda
2nd Read Policies   (Policy BG/BGD)   

A. Approval of Policy GCR – Non-school Employment of Professional Staff
B. Approval of Policy GDQB – Resignation of Support Staff
C. Approval of Policy GDF – Support Staff Hiring

D. Approval of Policy GCQE/GDQE – Retirement of Staff
E. Approval of Elimination of Policy GCQE – Retirement of Professional Staff
F. Approval of Elimination of Policy GDQE – Retirement of Support Staff

G. Approval of Policy GCQA/GCQB - Professional Staff Reduction in Force 

Professional Code 

Put Students First 

Nurture Relationships 

Work Together for a Shared Vision 

Grow Professionally 

Continuously Find Ways to Improve 



Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 

1st Read Policies   (Policy BG/BGD)    

G.  Approval of Policy GDBC, GDBC-R – Support Staff Supplementary Pay/OT   
H.  Approval of Policy GBEBD, GBEBD-R – Acceptable Use Policy 
I.  Approval of Policy GCC/GCD – Staff Leaves and Absences 

J.  Approval of Policy GDC/GDD – Support Staff Leaves and Absences (Elimination) 
 

K.  Approval of Policy JIJ – Student Protests, Demonstrations, and Strikes 
 

L. Approval to Suspend Policy GCC/GCD – Professional Staff Leaves and Absences and 
Grant Employee Request for Leave of Absence for Four Years 

   
       VI.  Communications 

 
 

VII.  Report of the Superintendent 
A. Announcements 

 
VIII.  Review of School Board Work Session – April 9 

 
 

IX.  Other and Future Business 
 
 

X.      Executive Session(s)  if needed –  (Policy BEC)   

 Personnel Matters: >Hirings, Assignments, Transfers,  
                                 >Custodial Services   

 Legal Matter: >Telecommunications Services Contract 
 

XI.  Action as Required from Executive Session(s)  (Policy BEC) 
 
 

XII.  Adjournment 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

M
T
F
D
S
_
 

 
F
a
 
F

P
 
S
 
P
 
M
3
R
 

Memora
TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 
__________

Faith And
at the Apri

Faith: 
 
 

Parents: C

Siblings in

Principal: 

Mailing Ad
320 Sarah
Rock Hill, S
 

andum
Dr. Kelly P
Mychal Fr
April 19, 2
Call to Or

_________

erson, a j
l 23rd scho

Carlos and

n Rock Hi

  Dr. Al Leo

ddress: 
s Ct 
SC 29732 

 
Pew 
rost 
2018 
rder at April
__________

unior at So
ool board m

d Hope And

ill Schools

onard 

 

l 23rd Schoo
_________

outh Point
meeting.  

derson 

s: None 

ol Board Me
__________

te High Sc

eeting 
_________

chool, will p

Comm
Telephone:

 

__________

provide the

munications D
:  981-1008   - 

_________

e “Call to O

Department
  Fax:  981-10

_______ 

Order” 

094 



 

Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: April 18, 2018  
SUBJECT: Recognitions for April 23rd School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
A. Recognition of Northwestern and Rock Hill High AF/JROTC Units  

Acknowledge that the Posting of the Colors was coordinated this evening by AF/JROTC 
cadets representing Rock Hill and Northwestern High Schools. Additionally, the 
National Anthem was performed by a Northwestern AF/JROTC cadet. 

 
The Air Force JROTC instructors and cadets of both Rock Hill High School and Northwestern High School in Rock 
Hill, SC earned an overall unit assessment score of “Exceeds Standards” …the highest rating attainable…during 
their unit evaluations which occurred the first week in March 2018.  Lt Col Thomas Barrett, Major John Murray, 
Chief Master Sergeant Johnny Neal, and MSgt Jesse Thibodeau created a dynamic and supportive learning 
environment coupled with excellent community outreach programs in their schools and community.  The 
instructors provided outstanding leadership in administering the cadet centered citizenship program.  All their 
cadets performed exceptionally well and took great pride in leading and accomplishing their respective unit 
goals.  The Air Force JROTC citizenship programs at both schools are making a positive impact on the cadets, 
their schools and the local community.   
 
B. Recognition of School Resource Officers  
Rock Hill Schools has a strong partnership with local law enforcement agencies – the Rock Hill Police 
Department and the York County Sheriff’s Office. Working collaboratively, Rock Hill Schools staff and 
law enforcement agencies, along with students and parents, strive to provide a safe and secure 
learning environment for our students. Tonight, we would like to say “thank you” to representatives 
from the Rock Hill Police Department and allow each School Resource Officer to share a personal story 
about their involvement with our schools. Tonight, we welcome Officers Palmer, Schurig, and Kane. 
 
C. Recognition of Vy Mai, SC Journalist of the Year 
South Pointe High School’s student-run newspaper has a history of producing great material and providing a 
platform for student journalists to excel in areas of writing, photography and video. Earlier this month, editor-in-
chief Vy Mai was named the SC Scholastic Press Association’s Journalist of the Year. Mai has been involved in the 
journalism department at South Pointe for the past four years under the guidance of advisor Cindy Koon. Mai 
says the freedoms she was afforded beginning in her sophomore year allowed her to pair her knack for English 
with the ability to write about topics interesting to her. She has served as the entertainment editor and spent 
last school year working with then editor-in-chief Shelby Beckler to prepare for her role this year. As an IB 
student, Mai sees her work in journalism as an outlet from the stresses of her advanced academic course load. 
Her website and work samples can be viewed at vymai.weebly.com. 
 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 



	

	

 
D. Recognition of Oakdale Region III Science Fair Winners 
Congratulations to three Oakdale Elementary School students who placed in the Region III Science Fair held on 
the campus of USC Upstate in Spartanburg on March 7th. Michael Wade won first place in Elementary Physics, 
Jaiona Johnson won Honorable Mention in Elementary General Science, and Kristian Edwards won Honorable 
Mention in Elementary Biology. Several hundred students competed in the regional. 
 
E. Recognition of Mt. Gallant Elementary Girls on the Run Litter Award 
At this time, I would like to invite Alysen Woodruff with Keep York County Beautiful and the S.C. Litter Control 
Association to the podium to present an award to Mt. Gallant Elementary School Girls for their efforts to reduce 
litter on and around the school campus and community. 
  
The follow students participate in Girls on the Run at Mt. Gallant Elementary: 
Lyric Hall  
Baylee Derry  
Marilyn Bowser 
Addison Werts 
Makayla Baber 
Sarah Dunagin 
Layla Finch 

Lauren Gainey 
Victoria Good 
Valerie Good 
Jayln Jones  
Marilyn Kephart 
Jordan Keziah 
Chloe King 

Anna Martin 
Kensleigh Shugart 
Michaela Smith  
Etta Turbeville 
Isabella Wege 
Kamiyah Robinson 

  
Coaches: Julie Mills, Kathryn Howe, and Jessica Morrison  
 
F. Recognition of The Children’s School Recycling Award 
Our schools have a rich history participating in the Keep America Beautiful Recycle-Bowl, a national recycling 
competition for K-12 students, teachers and school communities.  Annually, the Recycle-Bowl engages nearly 
1,300 schools spanning 47 states and the District of Columbia. Nationwide, more than 700,000 students and 
teachers participated in Recycle-Bowl, 
striving to recycle as much as possible.  
 
At this time, I would like to welcome Mrs. Elizabeth Morgan, environmental educator with the City of Rock Hill, 
to present the 2017 Recycle Bowl – First Place State Recycling Division award to The Children’s School.  
 
G. Recognition of Ebinport Elementary School, Battle of the Books Winner 
Battle of the Books is a competitive reading program where 4th and 5th grade students answer 
questions about 10 books.  Each school determines a school winner to compete at the district finals 
This year's battle was held at Independence Elementary School on Saturday, March 24. All elementary 
schools competed in a tight race with Ebinport Elementary winning in the final round.  The district 
librarians would like to thank school administrators, Mrs. Jill Pappas, and Dr. Harriet Jaworowski for 
their continued support to the Battle of Books reading program.  
 
Members of the winning team from Ebinport Elementary are: 

• Luis Amador Casas 
• Eli Edge 
• Tyler Ingle 

• Haley Linker 
• Joseph Pilcher 
• Alex Silva 

• Tori Smreka 
• Librarian Lisa Rutledge 

 



	

	

 
H. Recognition of Richmond Drive and Lesslie Elementary, Science Bowl Co-Champions 
Over the past few weeks each elementary school competed in the district’s annual Science Bowl hosted on the 
campus of York Technical College at the South Carolina ETV studio. New for this year’s competition, each school was 
required to complete a research project as part of the event. This year, district instructional technology specialist 
Richard Camp served as the game show host and we say thank you to Mr. Camp for his support. Mrs. Kim Massey, 
our district science instructional specialist, will now introduce our winning teams. 
 
Richmond Drive Elementary 
Coach: Ms. Heather McNay 
Harris Heckard, Clayton Stuart, Braxton Townsend 
“Invasive Species and How to Stop Them” 

 

Lesslie Elementary 
Coach:  Ms. Rose Cavagnaro 
Will Snipes, Logan Matthews, Matthew Wheeler 
“How does human migration effect our land?”

I. Recognition of National History Day State Qualifiers 
At this time, I invite instructional specialist Queenie Hall to introduce students who won awards at the National 
History Day regional competition held last month at Winthrop University. While all students may not be in 
attendance this evening, each of them qualified to participate in this past Saturday’s (April 21) state contest in 
Columbia. 
 
J. Recognition of Northwestern High School FCCLA 
Northwestern FCCLA did a fine showing at FCCLA state competitions in Charleston this weekend and took home gold 
medals!!! They will both compete at nationals this summer in Atlanta, GA! 
  
Jakiyah Cherry competed in Life Event Planning. She planned and executed an event called “Love Your Selfie”, where 
she empowered  high school girls to see their natural beauty. Jakiyah encouraged young ladies appreciate their 
natural beauty without makeup and social media filters.  
  
Kaeli Gilmore competed in Fashion Design. She created a fashion line called “Stay Chic”, which her target market 
was geared towards female college students. She sketched four looks and constructed one of the dress as a 
prototype. Kaeli was also awarded a scholarship from The Art Institute in Charleston for receiving 1st place gold at 
state competitions.  

 
K. Recognition of AP/IB/Dual Credit Students 
Tonight, we would like to congratulate and recognize students from each of our high schools who have participated 
in Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate and/or Dual Credit courses as part of their program of studies. 
Each of these rigorous programs have afforded our students opportunities to participate in highest-level courses 
available to students in our district. Tonight, we congratulate each student for their commitment and persistency 
toward their pursuits of higher learning.  Joining me for this recognition is Dr. Bill Cook, superintendent-elect. 
 
Rock Hill High School 

AP Scholars 
Kayla Bumgarner 
Jenna Fowler 
Emma Harwell 

Pressley Perry 
Sarah Katherine Pilcher 
Hannah Sims 

Sean Woodard 

 
AP Scholars with Honor 

Mary Jensen Black Johnson Juliet Leach  
 

AP Scholar with Distinction 
Janice Colletto Corbin Goodwin 



	

	

 
IB Diploma Candidates 

Margaret Bowyer 
Harrison Cochrane 
Logan Good 
Emily Greer 
Kennedy Henderson 

Tobin Holder 
Randi McCullough 
Erika McPhail 
Phoebe Nguyen 
Aiehsa Patel 

Catherine Raspa 
Rachel Rodriguez 
Matthew Scharf 
Madison Sinclair 
Cameron Stuart 

 
Dual Credit Students with 12 Hours 

Morgan Ayers 
Brandi Bridges 
Haley Cribb 
Megan Hargett 
Allyson Harrison 

Katie Holden 
Jasmine Patterson 
Pressley Perry 
Britney Ratcliff 
Neely Shugart 

Hannah Sims 
Theron Starnes 
McKenna Wallace 

 
 
Northwestern High School 

AP Scholars 
Hannah Argame 
Shelby Boyette 
Madison Bruff 
Meredith Edwards 
Taliah Ferguson 
Callen Horton 
Laura Hubler 
Carson Howe 
Josiah Ivey 
John Jacob 
Kelsey Kent 

Kendal Lynah 
Brooklynn Martin 
Ethan Martinez 
Ayana Meeks 
Trevor Newman 
Daniel Novak 
Harrison Owens 
Sarah Parsons 
Jalen Peake 
Gracie Pope 
Alyssa Priest 

Gabriella Rowsam 
Cameron Russell 
Chloe Sanford 
Abby Spirkowyc 
Giovanna Strollo 
Matthew Taylerson 
Justin Terry 
Chris Wallace 
Corbet Warren 
Brianna Williams 

  
IB Diploma Candidates 

Turin Alexander 
William Ayer 
Catherine Edwards 
Ciara Firth 
Katelyn Helms 
James Hooten 

Grace Huffmon 
Hannah Huffmon 
Benjamin Jackson 
Cassandra Long 
Victoria Melerine 
Andrew Miller 

Faith Novak 
Courtney Rinehart 
Hannah Robinson 
Sabrina Sizemore 
Ransome Smith 

  
Dual Credit Students with 12 Hours 

Jeremiah Brooks 
Thomas Gettys 
Ti’Yona Gomez 

Keyanna Hardin 
Victoria Lollis 
Shyla McCarley 

Starr McCarley 
Connor Watts 
Mejia White 

 
 

South Pointe High School 
AP Scholars 

Jacob Austin 
Eleanor Gilleland 
Frederico Joran-Lively 

Ellen Kettlewell 
Zoe Millins 
Matthew Mullis 

Adam Nguyen 
Carson Smith 
Coby Wood 

 
 



	

	

AP Scholar Candidates 
Wells Bruce 
Riley Moore 

Peyton Morrison 
Garret Reed 

Austin Stacks 

 
IB Diploma Candidates 

Azuer Aiken 
Tanaiya Aldridge 
Taniya Aldridge 
Chloe Armstrong 
Matthew Binford 

Savannah Davis 
Jara Dogan 
Emma Gilleland 
Emily Hall 
Harrison Kendree 

Vy Mai 
Jillian Mozingo 
Hannah Pitt 
Nadya Sterling 
Kinsley Thurston 

 
Dual Credit Students with 12 Hours 

Alex Barnes 
Justin Beam 
Christopher Belk 

Stephanie Duncan 
Nakia McCloud 
Jordan McElveen 

Jennifer Pesa 

 
 
 
L. Recognition of Rock Hill Schools Digital Education National Ranking 
For the second consecutive year Rock Hill Schools has been recognized nationally by the Center for Digital Education 
for its innovation in exemplary ways by investing in tools and learning models for next-generation learners. Now in 
its 14th year, the Digital School Districts Survey Awards recognize commendable use of technology by school 
districts. The award was presented by the Center for Digital Education at the National School Boards Association’s 
annual conference earlier this month in San Antonio, Texas. Rock Hill Schools is one of 16 districts recognized in the 
“Large Student Population Category” (12,000+ students) and for the second consecutive year is the only district to 
be recognized in South Carolina. This award is a reflection of all aspects of the district – from student learning to 
operations, from IT to communication, and from energy management to security system.  



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 
School Board Work Session 
Monday, March 12, 2018 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Data Session 
The Board received their monthly data update from the administration.  (This session took place from 
4:00-5:00 p.m.) 
 
Call to Order 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 4:00 p.m. with members present 
as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, and 
Jim Vining.  Isabella Hope Gorecki0, a 5th grader at Oakdale Elementary School led in a moment of 
silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.  Chairman Vining stated the local news was notified of the agenda, 
in writing, on Friday, March 9, 2018.  Amanda Harris, with The Herald, was present. 
 
A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the agenda.  The agenda was 
unanimously approved as presented, 6-0.  (Mrs. Reid arrived after the agenda was approved.) 
 
 
Section “G” Policies – 8th Set – 1st Reading 
The eighth set of Section “G” policies was presented for review and questions.   
  

Policy GCQC/GCQD – Resignation of Professional Staff 
Policy GCR – Non-school Employment of Professional Staff  
Policy GDQB – Resignation of Support Staff 
Policy GDF – Support Staff Hiring 
Policy GCQE/GDQE – Retirement of Staff 
Policy GCQE – Retirement of Professional Staff (elimination) 
Policy GDQE – Retirement of Support Staff (elimination) 
 
Policy GCQC/GCQD – Resignation of Professional Staff was pulled for discussion.  Chairman Vining 
stated that he would not support this policy as presented.  He stated the policy needs to contain some 
“exception.”  This policy will be brought back to the April work session for further discussion.  The 
remaining policies in this group will be on the March Action Agenda for 1st reading.  
 
 
Section “G” Policies – 7th Set – 2nd Reading 
The seventh set of Section “G” policies was presented for review and questions.  These policies will be 
on the March Action Agenda for 2nd and final reading: 
  

Policy GCA – Professional Staff Positions 
Policy GCMD – Instructional Staff Extra Duties  
Policy GCNA – Supervision of Instructional Staff 
Policy GCRD – Tutoring for Pay 
Policy GDA – Support Staff Positions 
Policy GDO – Evaluation of Support Staff 
Policy GCCAAA, GCCAAA-R – Sick Leave Bank 



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 2 
Monday, March 12, 2018                                                                                                                                                
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Policy GDJ – Support Staff Assignments & Transfers 
Policy GCQA/GCQB – Professional Staff Reduction in Force 
Policy GDR – Non-school Employment of Support Staff 
 
Policy GCRD – Tutoring for Pay was pulled for discussion.  The administration stated that we have 
been advised by our legal counsel not to create a tutoring list.  Kathy Mahoney, of Halligan Mahoney 
and Williams, will be asked to attend the April work session for further discussion of this policy.  The 
remaining policies in this group will be on the March Action Agenda for 2nd and final reading. 
 
Adoption of York County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazards Mitigation Plan 
Deputy Superintendent Tony Cox informed the Board that the Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan is 
required by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for all counties in the State of South 
Carolina.  The York County Multi-Jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation Plan is designed to be a logical, 
information-driven plan that systematically identifies and guides the implementation of mitigation 
actions, including policies or site-specific projects designed to make York County and its municipalities 
safer from the threat of natural hazards.  
 
This item will be on the Action Agenda at the March business meeting for board approval. 
 
Guidelines for New SC High School Credentials 
Dr. Nancy Turner, Director of Exceptional Student Education, and Mr. Peter Kosko, Assistant Director 
of Exceptional Student Education, presented to the Board the guidelines for the new South Carolina 
High School Credentials.  Also presented were revised Policy IKF – Graduation Requirements and 
revised Administrative Rule IKF-R Graduation Requirements for review.  These items will be on the 
Action Agenda for the March business meeting for board approval.   
 
Activity Bus Rental Request 
Mr. Brian Vaughan, Executive Director of Facilities Services, presented to the Board an activity bus 
rental request for The Goddard School.  This item will be on the Consent Agenda at the March business 
meeting.   
 
Technology Update 
Mr. John James, Executive Director of Technology, presented to the Board as information a Technology 
Department Update.   
 
Food Services Update 
Mr. Brian Stradling and Ms. Stephanie Lucas, with SFE, presented to the Board as information a Food 
Services Update.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

School Board Called Work Session – Page 3 
Monday, March 12, 2018 
Rawlinson Road Middle School 
 
Other and Future Business  
*Any SCSBA nominations should be on the April agenda. 
*Mayor Gettys’ proposal for the community to take on the task of helping children learn to read – more 
information to come. 
*Statement of Economic Interests due on March 30, 2018. 
*Online survey will be sent to all board members relating to the upcoming Board Retreat. 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, to adjourn open session and enter 
executive session for the following:  
 
>Personnel Matters 
 
This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.   
 
 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn executive session and 
reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.   
 
Action as Required from Executive Session 
There was no action taken from Executive Session.   
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, the Board voted 7-0 to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

    Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
     Monday, March 26, 2018 

     6:00 p.m. – Rawlinson Road Middle School 

 

 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 

  The Board of Trustees met on this date at 6:00 p.m. with members present as follows:  Windy 

Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, and Jim Vining.  

Tori Nelson, a 7
th

 grader at Sullivan Middle School, led in a moment of silence and the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  Chairman Vining stated that the local news media had been notified of the agenda 

for this meeting, in writing, on Friday, March 23, 2018.  Amanda Harris, from The Herald, was 

present.  

   

    A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the agenda.  The 

agenda was unanimously approved as presented, 7-0.   

    

II. Recognitions  

A. Recognition of Braden Shaw, Northwestern High School 

Northwestern High School Senior Braden Shaw was recognized for placing third at the 

South Carolina Band Directors Association’s Master Recital Competition in Columbia.  

Braden is a euphonium player who was one of twelve high school students from across the 

state to perform for a panel of judges who evaluated their performance based on technical 

facility, tone, and musicianship. 

 

B. Recognition of Heather Giles, President-Elect of SCFLTA 

Rock Hill High School Spanish teacher Heather Giles was recognized on her recent election 

as President-Elect for the SC Foreign Language Teachers’ Association.    

 

C. Recognition of Dr. Nancy Turner, SC CASE Administrator of the Year  

Rock Hill Schools’ director of exceptional student education Dr. Nancy Turner was 

recognized for being named the 2018 South Carolina Council of Administrators of Special 

Education Administrator of The Year.  

 

D. Recognition of Vy Mai, South Pointe High School (SPiN)         

South Pointe High School’s SPiN editor-in-chief Vy Mai was recognized for being name the 

SC Scholastic Press Association’s Journalist of the Year.   

 

E. Recognition of ATC HOSA Students 

         HOSA students (Health Occupation Students of America) from ATC were recognized for a 

         fantastic showing at the 2018 South Carolina HOSA State Leadership Competition.   

         Students who were recognized at the awards ceremony in North Charleston were: Jodie  

         Maietta, Abby Spirkowycz, Ayana Meeks, Renee Hilton, LilyAnn Bagley, Hailey  

         McCormick, Sydney Johnson, and DiYa Patel. 

 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. A-2.



 

 

F. Recognition of RHHS Team and Individual Wrestling State Champions 

The 2017-2018 Rock Hill High School Bearcat wrestling team finished their season as the 

SC 5A State Dual champions with a thrilling come-from-behind 35-33 victory of Fort 

Dorchester Patriots to claim the school’s 19
th

 state championship.   

 

The Bearcats were also very successful individually as Devon Rice was a state qualifier, 

Justin Beck and Brandon Mills were state runner-ups, and Bailey Wilkins and Noah 

Reynolds were state champions.   

 

III. Citizen Participation - None 

 

IV.   Consent Action Agenda 

   On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, the following topics on the 

   consent action agenda were unanimously approved:  the minutes of the February 12, 2018 

   work session (incl. data session); the minutes of the February 26, 2018 business meeting; the 

   minutes of the March 2, 2018 called executive session; the personnel recommendations as 

   submitted by the administration; and, an activity bus rental request for The Goddard School.                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

V.  Action Agenda 

 

        A-F.  Approval of 1
st
 Read Section “G” Policies  

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, to approve the following 

policies for 1
st
 read: 

 

*Policy GCR – Non-school Employment of Professional Staff  

*Policy GDQB – Resignation of Support Staff 

*Policy GDF – Support Staff Hiring 

*Policy GCQE/GDQE – Retirement of Staff 

*Policy GCQE – Retirement of Professional Staff - elimination 

*Policy GDQE - Retirement of Support Staff - elimination 

 

This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   

 

  G. Approval of Policy IKF, IKF-R – Graduation Requirements – 1
st
 Read 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve Policy 

IKF, IKF-R – Graduation Requirements for 1
st
 read.  This motion was unanimously 

approved, 7-0.   

 

  H-P. Approval of 2
nd

 Read Section “G” Policies  

A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the following 

policies for 2
nd

 and final read: 

 

*Policy GCA – Professional Staff Positions 

*Policy GCMD – Instructional Staff Extra Duties 

*Policy GCNA – Supervision of Instructional Staff 

        *Policy GDA – Support Staff Positions 

                  *Policy GDO – Evaluation of Support Staff 



 

         *Policy GCCAAA, GCCAAA-R – Sick Leave Bank 

        *Policy GDJ – Support Staff Assignments & Transfers 

        *Policy GCQA/GCQB – Professional Staff Reduction in Force  

        *Policy GDR – Non-school Employment of Support Staff 

 

Policy GCCAAA, GCCAAA-R – Sick Leave Bank and Policy GCQA/GCQB – 

Professional Staff Reduction in Force were pulled for further discussion. 

 

A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve all of G policies 

except GCCAAA,GCCAAA-R and GCQA/GCQB for 2
nd

 and final read.  This motion was 

unanimously approved, 7-0. 

 

After discussion, a motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to 

approve Policy GCCAAA, GCCAAA-R – Sick Leave Bank.  This motion was unanimously 

approved, 7-0. 

 

Policy GCQA/GCQB – Professional Staff Reduction in Force will be brought back to the 

April work session for further discussion.   

 

  Q.  Approval of YC Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 

      A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the York 

  County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan resolution as presented.  Chairman Vining read the 

  resolution:   

 
  “Whereas, Rock Hill School District 3 of York County, South Carolina, hereinafter referred to as 

   “RHSD”, recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people and property; and 

 

Whereas, undertaking hazard mitigation actions before disasters occur will reduce the potential for 

harm to people and property and save taxpayer dollars; and 

 

  Whereas, an adoption of an hazards mitigation plan is required as a condition of future grant funding 

   of mitigation projects; and 

 

  Whereas, RHSD participated jointly in the planning process with the other local units of government 

   within the County to prepare a Hazards Mitigation Plan; and 

 

  Whereas, RHSD is aware that revision and updating of the plan is critical for active and effective 

  Hazards Mitigation Planning. 

 

  Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Board of Trustees for RHSD hereby adopts the York County 

  Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan as an official plan; and 

  

  Be it further resolved, that RHSD shall submit the adoption of the Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard  

  Mitigation Plan to the Federal Emergency Management Agency officials for final approval.” 

 

  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   
 

   

 

 



 

VI.       Communications – None 

 

VII.         Report of the Superintendent 

   A. Announcements 

     Superintendent Kelly Pew made the following announcements: 

 The School Board will next meet on Monday, April 9, 2018 when it holds a data session 

and work session.  The work session will be our first meeting in the new Central Office.   

The next business meeting will be held on Monday, April 23.  Meetings will continue to 

be streamed on our website and on Facebook as well as being made available for on-

demand viewing immediately following each broadcast.   

 Partnering with local law enforcement agencies, Rock Hill Schools is hosting a School 

Safety Town Hall on Tuesday, March 27 @ 6:30 p.m. at Rawlinson Road Middle School.  

The event will provide a forum for panelists to share how their organizations actively 

assist Rock Hill Schools to provide a safe and secure learning environment.  Dr. Pew will 

be joined on the panel by Rock Hill Police Chief Chris Watts, York County Sheriff Kevin 

Tolson, and Winthrop University school psychology professor and co-author of the 

PREPaRE program Dr. Melissa Reeves.  Guests in the audience will have an opportunity 

to ask panelists questions.  The town hall will be moderated by CN2’s Lucas McFadden.  

You are invited to attend this event.   

 We are hosting a Kindergarten Registration Kickoff on Saturday, April 14 at the Central 

Office to begin the registration process for students who will graduate as part of the Class 

of 2031.  At the event, families will be assisted with the district’s online registration 

system and be able to meet teachers and administrators from our elementary schools.   

 For years, we have visited schools and districts as a member of the League of Innovative 

Schools, and it is with great excitement that we announce more than 100 superintendents 

and district leaders from across the country will be in our area on April 26-27, 2018 to 

visit Rock Hill Schools.  We look forward to this tremendous opportunity to showcase 

the incredible work happening in our schools. 

 The Build on the Rock website has been updated with photos.  You are encouraged to 

visit the district’s capital building program, “Build on the Rock,” website – www.rock-

hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock - for more information.  This website provides status 

updates on active and planned construction projects in the district.  On the page, viewers 

can see the project descriptions, before and after photographs, and construction timelines.  

  

           VIII.    Review of School Board Work Session 

                        Chairman Vining reviewed, for the viewing audience, the topics discussed at the 

   March 12 work session.    

 

             IX.    Other and Future Business 

    *Random drug testing 

    *Protest policy from SCSBA 

     *Goals from November retreat 

    *NSBA Conference – Cole, Hutchinson, Pew, Jaworowski to attend 

     *ATC students – how many enrolled, how many applied 

    *Possible community visit to aquatics center 

 

     

http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock
http://www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock


 

              X.     Executive Session(s)   

         A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn open 

       session and enter into executive session to discuss the following: 

                        

     (2) Contractual Matter – Trademark Agreement  

 

    This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   

 

              XI.    Action as required from Executive Session(s)  

     A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, to adjourn 

    executive session and reconvene open session. This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.   

    

    There was no action taken from executive session. 

 

           XII.    Adjournment 

                      On a motion by Windy Cole, seconded by Helena Miller, the meeting adjourned.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  ______________________________ 

   Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

      Chairman   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

   Monday, March 26, 2018 

 
 

PERSONNEL MATTERS – March 2018 
 

The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 

Jennifer Teknipp ................... Adult Education 

Courtney Hilton .................... Belleview 

Leah Brevard ........................ Ebinport 

Caitlin Hayes ........................ Ebinport 

Justin Hunt ............................ Ebinport 

Sara Rowe ............................. Ebinport 

Pamela Pompey .................... Exceptional Student Education 

Haily Jacobs .......................... Independence 

Sara Catherine Watts ............ Northside 

Mackenzie Gresham ............. Rock Hill High 

Genesis Ostrower .................. rock Hill High 

Emily Stover ......................... rock Hill High 

Tasha Stryker ........................ Rock Hill High 

Thien Vo ............................... Rock Hill High 

Jean Wolfe ............................ Rock Hill High 

Alayna Anderson .................. Rosewood 

Grace Pannell ........................ Saluda Trail 

Kylie Betlesky ...................... South Pointe 

Carolyn Wilkerson ................ South Pointe 

Karlyn McCoy ...................... York Road 

Virginia Theriault ................. York Road 

 

 

 

 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 

Resignations – Certified 

Kiersten W. Austin ................. Adult Education 

Martha A. Menchinger ........... Applied Technology Center 

Wendi R. Bachman ................. Belleview 

Robin M. Daniels ................... Belleview 

Sandra K. Jeter ....................... Belleview 

Monica R. Faulkner ................ Castle Heights 

Terri L. Grabb ......................... Castle Heights 

Linda Leopard ........................ Dutchman Creek 

Lindsey R. Westmoreland ...... Ebenezer 

Merridy S. Mabry ................... Ebinport 

Kellie L. VanderMolen ........... Ebinport 

Jolaine B. Humphries ............. Instruction 

Kathryn H. Howe ................... Mt. Gallant 

Cathy a. Chastain .................... Northside 

Karen Kavis ............................ Northside 

Alicia Y. Greene ..................... Northside 



 

Rachel B. Glibbery ................. Northwestern 

Madison Boatwright ............... Oakdale 

Brenda R. Capps ..................... Old Pointe 

Patricia Ramirez ..................... Phoenix Academy 

Clara B. Walters ..................... Richmond Drive 

William M. Tindall, Jr. ........... Rock Hill High 

Danielle M. Avitabile ............. Rosewood 

Katherine E. Bennett .............. Rosewood 

Stacy Patrick ........................... Rosewood 

Heather A. Salisbury .............. Rosewood 

Laura R. Wallace .................... Rosewood 

Sherri W. Horency .................. Saluda Trail 

Annette R. Strong ................... Saluda Trail 

April C. Bates ......................... South Pointe 

Jennifer A. Bucciarelli ............ South Pointe 

Hailey Carpenter ..................... South Pointe 

Jason P. Winstead ................... South Pointe 

Erin K. Ryan ........................... York Road 

 

Transfers – Certified 

Emma Wilson ......................... Finley Road 

Diane Graebner ....................... Northside 

Amy N. White ........................ Old Pointe 

Y. Michelle Campbell ............ Phoenix Academy 

Andra Mack ............................ Phoenix Academy 

 

New Employees – Non-Certified 

Demond Harris ....................... Facilities Services 

Daniel Dukes .......................... South Pointe 

Jeanette Jones ......................... South Pointe 

Sheryl Tewes .......................... South Pointe 

 

Resignations – Non-Certified 

Glenda Dickerson ................... Exceptional Student Education 

Betsy Williams ....................... Finley Road 

Robin Williams ....................... ParentSmart 

Julie “Katy” Koon .................. South Pointe 

 



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Called Executive Session  
Friday, March 30, 2018 
York County Chamber Office 
 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees held a called executive session for 
discussion of employment and contractual matters regarding the superintendent on 
Friday, March 30, 2018 at Noon at the York County Chamber Office.  Members present 
were as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann 
Reid, Jane Sharp, and Jim Vining.    
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Vining who stated the local news media 
had been notified of the called meeting in writing on Thursday, March 29, 2018.   
 
Approval of Agenda 
A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the 
agenda.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn open 
session and enter into executive session for discussion of employment and contractual 
matters regarding the superintendent.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 
Open Session 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Windy Cole, to adjourn executive 
session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
Action from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Helena Miller, to grant the 
Superintendent’s request to be released from her contract and accept her resignation from 
her employment with the District, effective June 30, 2018.  This motion was unanimously 
passed, 7-0. 
 
A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the 
reading of the following statement.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.   
 
“The Board was surprised and disappointed when Dr. Pew asked to be relieved from her 
contract, effective June 30, 2018.  However, we understand the changing commitments of 
family care and have taken the step of granting her request.   
 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. A-3.



 

We wish to thank Dr. Pew for her four years of service to our district and wish her well in 
her new endeavors.  During this time, we have passed the largest bond referendum in our 
history, made significant improvements to our facilities and expanded our choice 
programs.  Equity discussions on our facilities and programs have begun and continue. 
 
We have many projects and strategic decisions to complete and have begun the process 
for finding our next superintendent to lead us to their completion.”  
 
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, the meeting adjourned at 
3:48 p.m. 

 
  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

Chairman 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT 

 

APRIL 23, 2018 

 

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 
 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IV. B.



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE OF YORK COUNTY 

ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 
1.  BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

 

Resignation .............................................. (1) 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

New Employees ....................................... (13) 

 

2.  AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 

            CERTIFIED 

 

Resignations ............................................. (32) 

 

Transfers .................................................. (4) 

 

            NON-CERTIFIED 

 

Deceased .................................................. (1) 

 

Resignations ............................................. (7) 

 

Transfer .................................................... (1) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

RESIGNATION – ADMINISTRATIVE (1) 

 

Diana Fitzgerald Food Service Food service contract administrator 

 

NEW EMPLOYEES – CERTIFIED (13) 

 

Katina Heyward Belleview Guidance counselor 

Jennifer Werner Belleview Special education resource teacher 

L. Nicole Marcengill Belleview Grade five teacher 

Jessica Sanders Ebenezer Avenue Grade three teacher 

Nathalie Stewart Ebenezer Avenue Grade four teacher 

Sonni Parks Ebinport Guidance counselor 

Allison Leonard Exceptional Student Education Special education resource teacher 

Lynn Stewart Exceptional Student Education Speech therapist 

Kavina Satterwhite Northwestern ESOL teacher 

Miesha Greenlee Oakdale Grade three teacher 

Emily Goins Rawlinson Road Grade eight math teacher 

Tracy Moore Rosewood Art teacher 

Charles Dagis South Pointe Social studies teacher 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 

RESIGNATIONS – CERTIFIED (32) 

 

Rochelle M. Stone Belleview Grade two teacher 

Rosa W. Bockian Castle Heights Spanish teacher 

Ashley J. Giblin Castle Heights Grade eight math teacher 

Zain Jacobs Castle Heights Grade seven English L/A teacher 

Mary E. Moss Castle Heights Grade seven social studies teacher 

Brittany A. Nalley Castle Heights Grade six math teacher 

Timothy D. Robinson Dutchman Creek Grade eight social studies teacher 

Christine E. Lake Ebenezer Avenue Grade three teacher 

Joanna N. Sewell Ebenezer Avenue Special education resource teacher 

Danielle C. Harrison Exceptional Student Education Hearing disabled teacher 

Laura K. Hunte Exceptional Student Education School psychologist 

Tracy A. Hendel Exceptional Student Education School psychologist 

Natalee S. Shumate Independence Kindergarten teacher 

Joy Bower Northwestern School nurse 

Deana B. McCloskey Oakdale Kindergarten teacher 

Ashlyn B. Barnwell Phoenix Academy Math teacher 

Corinne E. Emrath Rawlinson Road Grade eight math teacher 

Sonia Castilla-Hobbs Richmond Drive Grade four Spanish immersion teacher 

Reanna L. Clawson Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

Pamela W. Poag Rock Hill High Business education teacher 

Artis Steele Rock Hill High Physical education teacher 

Alisha G. Waldrop Rock Hill High English teacher 

Amanda G. Clawson Rosewood Kindergarten teacher 

Gerald W. Mew Saluda Trail Grade eight social studies teacher 

Robert E. Yount, III South Pointe Social studies teacher 

Alexandra B. Lorick Sullivan Grade eight math teacher 



Natalie S. Lukity Sullivan Chinese teacher 

Nicole Hadden Sunset Park Grade four teacher 

Mary K. O’Grady-Jones Sunset Park Grade five teacher 

Angela V. Covington York Road Grade two teacher 

Gabriella McDannel York Road Art teacher 

Erin Rast York Road K4 teacher 

 

TRANSFERS – CERTIFIED (4) 

 

Brenda K. Graham Belleview Special education multi-cat I teacher 

Elizabeth N. Dillingham Central Child Development Ctr. Guidance counselor/parent liaison 

Nicole P. Hadden Northside Grade two teacher 

Kristen G. Gainey Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

 

DECEASED – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 

 

Sheila Lumpkin Belleview Special education multi-cat I assistant 

 

RESIGNATIONS – NON-CERTIFIED (7) 

 

Shelby Sapp Central Office Receptionist 

Jonathan Westmoreland Facilities Services Resource planning & procurement technician 

Patricia Barnhill Flexible Learning Center Family outreach coordinator 

Brenda Shepherd Information Technology SIS coordinator 

L. Michelle Brumfield Rock Hill High Secretary 

Lisa L. Crocker Rock Hill High Drop-out prevention coordinator 

Barnaby Ray Transportation Activity vehicle specialist 

 

TRANSFER – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 

 

Rasheita Junior Castle Heights Special education SC/multi-cat II assistant 

 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Dr. Kelly Pew 
 
From:  Brian Vaughan 
 
Date: April 19, 2018 
 
Re: Activity Bus Rental Request 
 
Attached you will find an Activity Bus Rental Requests from Winthrop University and Worthy 
Boys & Girls Club.  I will be present at the work session on Monday, April 26 to answer any 
questions.   
 

Facilities Services 
Telephone:  981-1150   

cgammons
Typewritten Text

cgammons
Typewritten Text
IV. C.







Me
 
TO: 

 

FROM: 

 

DATE: 

 

SUBJEC

 

 

Attached

These po

Mahone

through

regulatio

by SCSB

We will 

given th

solicits f

 

Most ad

legal sta

strike th

 

 

 

Attachm

 

GCR 

GDQB 

GDF 

GCQE/G

 

 

emo 

Dr. Ke

Dr. Ta

April 1

CT:  “G” P

d is the eigh

olicies have

ey.  The reco

hout the Sta

ons, and th

BA. 

not be conv

he opportun

feedback vi

dditions and

atues, and/o

hrough of te

ments (6): 

   

   

   

GDQE 

GCQE

GDQE

elly Pew 

anya Campb

19, 2018 

olicies‐ Per

hth set of “

e been revis

ommendati

te and know

hey take into

vening a co

nity to give 

ia all user e

d deletions 

or wording.

ext. 

Non‐scho

Resignati

Support S

Retiremen

E‐Retiremen

E‐Retiremen

bell 

rsonnel Pol

G” policies

sed with th

ions are bas

wledge of r

o considera

ommittee to

feedback o

mail. 

within the 

.   Addition

ool Employ

ion of Supp

Staff Hiring

nt of Staff

nt of Profes

nt of Suppo

licies 

s that have b

e assistance

sed on the f

revisions to

ation any po

o review pe

on the sugg

policies be

ns are in red

ment of Pro

port Staff 

g 

ssional Staff

ort Staff (Eli

P

been prepa

e of our leg

firm’s work

o State and 

olicy updat

ersonnel po

gested revis

low are up

d text and d

ofessional S

f (Eliminate

iminate) 

Person
Phone: 803‐98

ared for sec

gal counsel,

k with scho

federal law

te recomme

olicies.  Emp

ions when 

dates for cl

deletions ar

Staff 

e) 

onnel Depa
81‐1024   ‐   Fa

ond read.  

 Kathy 

ool districts

ws and 

endations m

ployees wil

Mr. Frost 

larification,

re noted by 

artment 
ax: 803‐981‐10

 

made 

ll be 

, 

025 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
V. A-F.



















































cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item V. G-J.













































































































































SCSBA  

                                                                                                                                                             Policy 

 
STUDENT PROTESTS, DEMONSTRATIONS, AND STRIKES 
 

Code JIJ Issued MODEL/18 
 

The board believes students benefit from being active participants in democracy. Therefore, the 
board recognizes the rights of students to dissent peacefully, and it is committed to striking a 
proper balance between students’ right to free speech and expression and the district’s 
responsibility to ensure safety and order in its schools.  
 
District Response 
 
Upon the receipt of credible information that a protest, demonstration, strike, or similar 
expressive activity may foreseeably occur and may result in a material or substantial disruption 
of the school environment or otherwise impinge on the rights of others, the building-level 
administrator will contact the superintendent to begin implementation of response efforts as 
detailed in the district safety plan. 
 
Because student safety is paramount in every situation, the superintendent or his/her designee 
(option: superintendent, building-level administrator, etc.) may seek support and assistance from 
the school resource officer and/or local law enforcement, as appropriate.  
 
District employees will provide supervision as necessary and appropriate during a protest, 
demonstration, strike, or other similar expressive activity to ensure that order is maintained. A 
staff member, while acting pursuant to his/her official duties in his/her capacity as a district 
employee, will remain neutral and will not offer opinions about the underlying issue for which 
the expressive activity is occurring.    
 
Student Consequences 
 
While student expression is encouraged at an appropriate time and place, and in an appropriate 
manner that does not disrupt the school environment, students who violate the district code of 
conduct before, during, or after a protest, demonstration, strike, or other expressive activity will 
be subject to disciplinary action. Students will not receive more severe consequences for code of 
conduct violations in the context of an expressive activity than for any other violation.  
 
Students may receive unexcused absences for participation in expressive activities if these 
activities result in missed class time. These absences will be treated as any other unexcused 
absence for purposes of the code of conduct, opportunities to complete make-up assignments, 
participation in afterschool activities, etc. 
 
Cf. JH, JICDA 
 
Adopted ^ 
 
Legal references: 
 
A. Federal Cases: 

1. Tinker v. Des Moines Ind. Comm. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969).   
 
 

cgammons
Typewritten Text

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item V. K.



MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Trustees 
 

From:  Kelly Pew 

 

Date: April 19, 2018 

 

Re: Employee Request for Leave of Absence 

 

An employee has requested a leave of absence for four years to hold an office in a 

professional organization.  (Policy GCC/GCD) 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item V. L.



Policy GCC/GCD Professional Staff Leaves And Absences

Issued 3/09

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for all types of professional staff leaves and absences.

The continuous presence of employees promotes excellence in the instructional program by ensuring the following.

• the uninterrupted continuity of education

• greater teacher-student contact time

• appropriate role-model emulation

• consistent classroom discipline

• reduced cost

Therefore, the board expects employees to come to work every day. The board recognizes, however, that certain absences are
unavoidable. At such times, employees should take leave in accordance with this policy.

Standard Sick leave

Employees eligible for standard "sick leave" benefits under this policy are those employed in a position for which certification is
required by the State Department of Education or a person who is employed in the school district and works at least thirty (30)
hours per week.

Employees eligible for "family leave" (FMLA) benefits are those individuals who have been employed by the school district for a
total of twelve (12) months and have worked at least 1,250 hours during the previous twelve (12) months.

Accrual of Sick Leave

Sick leave shall be accrued by eligible employees at the rate of one and one-fourth days for each month of active service
yielding the following leave entitlements:

* 12 days for 185 days of active service,

* 13 days for 210 days of active service,

* 14 days for 230 days of active service, and

* 15 days for 12 months of active service.

Accrued sick leave that is not used may be accumulated up to ninety (90) days provided that such employees do not violate their
respective contracts.

Issuance of Sick Leave

Employees eligible to earn sick leave shall be issued at the beginning of their eligibility sick leave days in a number equal to the
number earnable during their particular employment period.

If the recipient of such advance leave is separated from the district's employ for any reason, and, at the time of separation, has
used any portion of the advanced leave prior to its becoming "vested" or "earned" leave via the requisite days of active service,
the amount paid the employee for such used but unearned sick leave shall be deducted from the employee's final paycheck.
Leave may be transferred to another state agency upon separation from employment with the district, provided the employee
does not have a period of unemployment between jobs.

Use of sick leave

Use of sick leave days shall be limited to:

* Personal illness/physical incapacity;

* Attending to ill/physically incapacitated spouse, child, or parent; or

* Leave for childbirth or adoption.

Use of sick leave days in excess of accrued number will be without pay. An employee legitimately using accrued "sick leave" will
not be terminated from employment nor shall any such employee be terminated during a continuing sick leave of less than ninety-

GCC/GCD

GCC/GCD
1 of 6



one (91) days.

Absences are calculated on a half-day basis. Any part of a half-day missed is considered as a half-day absent.

Absence of five or fewer consecutive work days

A sick leave absence of five (5) or fewer consecutive work days must be accompanied by a statement signed by the employee
stating the reason for the absence. Such statement shall be provided via the district's report form and filed within two days
following the employee's return to active service. The district may require the written statement of a physician attesting to the
employee's need for the absence and his or her physical and emotional fitness to resume employment duties.

Absence of more than five, but fewer than eleven, consecutive work days

A sick leave absence of more than five (5) but less than eleven (11) consecutive work days must be supported by a statement
signed by a licensed physician that identifies the nature of the illness/disability. The physician's statement shall be attached to
the "Absent Employee Report" and filed within two work days following the employee's return to work. The district may require
the written statement of a physician attesting to the employee's physical and emotional fitness to resume employment duties.

Absence of more than ten consecutive work days

A sick leave absence that is expected to exceed ten consecutive work days must, upon reaching the fifth consecutive day of
absence, be supported by a licensed physician's written statement of diagnosis and prognosis which contains a projected date
of return to active work. The district may require the written statement of a physician attesting to the employee's physical and
emotional fitness to resume employment duties.

Absence for childbirth or adoption

Standard sick leave for the purpose of recovering from childbirth or for purposes of child adoption shall be limited to a period of
six consecutive weeks (30 days) immediately following the birth of the child - eight weeks (40 days) for childbirth via C-section.
For adoption, standard sick leave shall be granted only for children of a very tender age, i.e. just days or weeks old, or when
adoption agency rules and regulations require the adoptive parent(s) full-time availability for a prescribed initial period of time.
Sick leave in excess of six weeks must be supported by written certification of a licensed physician prior to taking any such
leave. The limit for use of accrued paid sick leave will be thirty (30) days for standard recovery (40 days for a C-section) and
child adoption or the actual number of accrued days credited to the employee if less than the above. Days beyond thirty (30) -
forty (40) for a C-section - or the actual number will be unpaid.

Family Leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

"FMLA" leave is a supplemental form of leave governed by the terms of the federal "Family and Medical Leave Act" of 1993
(P.L. 103-3). This means that it is available in addition to standard "sick leave" benefits.1 FMLA also includes a special leave
entitlement that permits eligible employees to take up to 26 weeks of leave to care for a covered servicemember during a single
12-month period. In complying with the FMLA, the district will adhere to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act
as well as other applicable federal and state laws.

To be eligible for "FMLA" leave, an individual must be employed by the school district for a total of twelve (12) months and have
worked at least 1,250 hours during the previous twelve (12) months.

Eligible employees are entitled to up to a combined total of twelve (12) work weeks of unpaid leave per "rolling" 12-month period
measured backward from the date an employee uses any FMLA leave for the following five leave situations:

1. The birth and first-year care of a child;

2. The adoption or foster placement of a child;

3. The "serious health condition" of an employee's spouse, parent, or child;

4. The employee's own "serious health condition"; and

5. A qualifying exigency arising out of a spouse, child or parent who is on active duty or has been notified of impending call
to active duty in support of a contingency operation.

Benefits accrued before "FMLA" leave is taken will not be altered, and upon return, the employee is entitled to restoration to an
equivalent position with equivalent pay, benefits, and conditions of employment. However, the employee will not accrue seniority
or employment benefits during the time he or she is on "FMLA" leave.

Limits on child care/spouses employed by the district

In dealing with birth, adoption, and foster placement, the entitlement for childcare ends after: (a) the child reaches age one, or (b)

GCC/GCD

GCC/GCD
2 of 6

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=pub&loc=us&id=103-3


twelve (12) months after the adoption or placement. When both spouses are employed by the district, the combined amount of
leave for birth, adoption, foster placement, and illness of a parent will be limited to twelve (12) weeks. The limit for use of accrued
paid sick leave for adoption, foster placement, or birth and first year care of a child, will be thirty (30) days or the actual number
of accrued days credited to the employee if less than thirty (30). Days beyond thirty (30) or the actual number will be unpaid.

Leave taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule

Childcare leave under situations "1" and "2" shall not be taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule unless the employee
and the district Superintendent agree otherwise.

Leave under situations "3" and "4" may be taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule when medically necessary. If an
employee requests such leave that is foreseeable based on planned medical treatment, the district may require such employee
to transfer temporarily to an available alternative position for which the employee is qualified and that (a) has equivalent pay and
benefits; and (b) better accommodates recurring periods of leave than the regular employment position of the employee.

Substitution for paid leave

An employee using "FMLA" leave shall be required to substitute and exhaust any accrued paid vacation leave, personal leave,
or sick leave of the employee in the exercise of "FMLA" leave. If such accrued paid leave is not sufficient to cover the "FMLA"
leave entitlement, the additional days of leave necessary to satisfy the "FMLA" entitlement shall be without compensation. The
limit for use of accrued paid sick leave for adoption, foster placement, or birth and first year care of a child, will be thirty (30) days
or the actual number of accrued days credited to the employee if less than thirty (30). Days beyond thirty (30) or the actual
number will be unpaid.

Foreseeable leave

When "FMLA" leave is foreseeable, the employee must provide at least thirty (30) days notice of the date when leave is to begin
- unless circumstances dictate otherwise. In addition, with respect to family or employee medical treatments which are
foreseeable, the employee shall make a reasonable effort to schedule treatment (including intermittent and reduced hour leave)
so as not to disrupt unduly the operation of the district.

Certification regarding leave

Certification to take leave. The district requires the employee to provide timely certification from his/her health care provider, or a
family member's health care provider as to: (a) the date that the condition commenced, (b) the duration, (c) the necessity for the
employee's leave, (d) the employee's inability to perform his/her job functions, or (e) Form WH-384 or WH-385, as applicable.
Where doubt exists as to the certification, the district, at its own expense, may designate a second health care provider (other
than a district employee) to provide a second opinion - with the opinion of a third health care provider, if necessary, to be
binding.

Certification to continue leave. The district may require certification from the health care provider that a serious medical
condition of the employee or family member continues to prevent the employee from returning to work.

Certification to return from leave. Upon return to work, the district requires the employee to provide certification by his/her health
provider that the employee is able to resume work. Furthermore, if state or local law requires a public health official to examine
an employee as a condition for returning to work, the employee must fulfill that requirement in order to return to work.

Failure to return from leave/recovery of health premiums

If an employee fails to return to work after the leave period has expired (other than family or personal illness or other
circumstances beyond his or her control), the employer may recover the premium expenditures extended during the leave
period.

Personal Leave

An employee may use three days per school year (non-cumulative) for personal reasons with these exceptions.

• on the last day before or the first day after a holiday

• during the first or last two weeks of school

An employee should give his/her principal or supervisor as much advance notice as possible prior to the day of requested leave.

The district will deduct personal leave from sick leave. Absences for personal leave may be granted on a half-day or full-day
basis. Employees do not have to state the reason for personal leave.

Legal Absence

GCC/GCD

GCC/GCD
3 of 6



The district will grant employees leave without loss of pay, vacation time, or existing leave days when they are summoned for jury
duty or subpoenaed. Whenever a prospective juror is dismissed before the end of the working day, he/she will return to his/her
official duties. Compensation paid to the employee for serving on jury duty is to be kept by the employee.

When selected for jury duty, teachers, certified personnel at the building level or bus drivers are encouraged to request a
postponement to a date that does not conflict with the school term.

Bereavement Leave

The district will grant an employee three days bereavement leave following the notification of the death of a member of his/her
immediate family (spouse, children, grandchildren, parents, grandparents, brothers, sisters, and in-laws to the same degree).
The three days are exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays.

Military Leave

Employees may take military leave without loss of pay, seniority or efficiency rating for one or more periods not exceeding a total
of 15 workdays in one year. Saturdays, Sundays and state holidays may not be included in this 15 days unless the Saturday,
Sunday or holiday is a regularly scheduled work day for the employee.

This leave may be taken when the employee is engaged in training or other duties ordered by the governor, the department of
defense, the department of the army, the department of the air force, the department of the navy, the department of the treasury,
or any other department or agency of the government of the United States having authority to issue lawful orders requiring
military service. This leave applies to employees who are either enlisted or commissioned members of the South Carolina
National Guard, the United States Army Reserve, the United States Air Force Reserve, the United States Naval Reserve, the
United States Marine Corps Reserve or the United States Coast Guard Reserve.

In the event an employee is called upon to serve during an emergency, he/she will be entitled to such leave of absence under the
Family and Medical Leave Act as prescribed above. In compliance with the Uniformed Services Employment and
Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA), an employee returning from military service must be reemployed in the job that s/he would
have attained had s/he not been absent for military service and with the same seniority, status and pay, as well as other rights
and benefits determined by seniority, provided s/he meets reemployment eligibility.

The board expects employees to request their training for a period when school is not in session.

An employee seeking leave for annual active duty training must forward a written request, including the appropriate verifying
data, to the superintendent no later than 30 days prior to the pre-arranged military activity.

Reimbursement for accumulated annual and/or sick leave under Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive
Program (TERI)

The district will reimburse employees exiting TERI for up to ten days of unused annual leave at the time of separation from the
district. The district will pay the employee at his or her current daily rate of pay.

Professional Leave for Conferences/Training Workshops

The board believes that it is desirable to provide professional leave for teachers and others in order to attract and retain faculty
who will continue to grow professionally and enhance their service to the district.

The district will grant an employee professional leave to attend a meeting of an organization in which he/she is an officer
(president/chairman, vice-president, secretary, or treasurer).

The district may grant temporary leave to an employee for the purpose of attending activities designed to improve employee
competency or to improve the instructional or service programs of the district.

The superintendent or his/her designee may authorize professional leave for attending state, regional and national meetings,
workshops, and conferences (including observing in other schools) without pay deduction. The employee must apply for prior
approval through his/her principal or supervisor.

The superintendent will determine the number of absences allowable for professional leave. Absences will also be subject to
budget limitations for employing substitutes and reimbursement for travel, meals, and lodging.

Sabbaticals

Teachers and other professionally certificated employees who have completed five or more years of service in the district may,
upon recommendation of the superintendent and approval of the board, be granted leave of absence without pay for the purpose
of study or travel when, in the judgment of the superintendent, such travel and study contributes to the welfare of the employee
and the district.

GCC/GCD

GCC/GCD
4 of 6



In order to provide for as much continuity in the instruction of students as possible, leaves for the purpose of study and travel will
be granted in increments of semesters and for no more than two consecutive semesters (one school year). Requests must be
submitted to the superintendent by April 15 for leave for the following school year or at least 60 days prior to the date the leave is
to begin, if it is expected to occur within the same school year. Applications will be considered on the basis of the following
criteria in the order of importance.

• availability of temporary replacements

• relative merits of reasons for desiring leave

• reasonable distribution of applicants by schools

• professional merit of the proposal

• the order in which applications have been received

A leave recipient may not deviate from his/her approved plan except by written permission of the board or its designee.

Upon return to the district, the employee will be granted first refusal of a comparable position for which he/she is certified to
teach. When in the judgment of the superintendent it is advisable, a temporary contract may be issued to the replacement for the
employee on leave.

No more than one percent of the district's teaching or administrative staff may be on leave for study or travel at any one time.

The superintendent must approve any exceptions to this policy, based on individual circumstances.

Vacations and Holidays

School-year personnel

The school calendar, as adopted by the board, establishes the school recess periods and holidays for instructional staff
members employed on a school-year basis.

Administrators and year-round personnel

Regular full-time administrators employed on a full-year basis (52 weeks) and year-round instructional personnel will receive
vacations and holidays as follows.

Vacations

• All district employees who are 12-month employees accrue leave at the rate of 5/6th day per month for a total of 10 days
per year. For fractions of a month worked, the district will figure the number of days worked as opposed to the number of
working days in any given month. Once the total number of vacation days is compiled, if a person has any fraction more
than a whole day earned, the fraction will count as a whole day.

• Employees with less than two weeks vacation with pay may take up to a maximum of two weeks with the extra days being
without pay.

• Employees must obtain the prior approval of their supervisor before using accrued leave.

• Employees may accumulate an unlimited amount of vacation.

• At retirement or resignation, employees will be paid for only two weeks of leave, if they have more than 10 days accrued.
Otherwise, they will be paid for the number of days they have at their daily rate of pay.

• The district allows vacation to be taken on a half-day basis.

(CF. GDC/GDD)

Adopted 4/27/78; Revised 4/27/81, 10/29/85, 11/24/86, 2/26/90, 2/23/04, 3/23/09

Legal references:

United States Code:

P.L.103-3 and 29 CFR Part 825 - The Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993.

Chapter 43, Title 38 - Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994

S. C. Code, 1976, as amended:

GCC/GCD

GCC/GCD
5 of 6

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=pub&loc=us&id=103-3
http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=cfr&loc=us&id=29&spec=825
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=US&cat=usc&id=38-4301


Section 8-7-20 - Requires granting of military leave, without pay, up to five years.

Section 8-7-90 - Requires 15 days per year of leave with pay for members of National Guard and Reserve Units of
the various Armed Forces. Also grants an additional 30 days of leave with pay in emergency situations.

Section 9-1-2210 - Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive Program.

Section 14-1-190 - Compensation received for jury duty deemed to be expense money.

Section 14-7-845 - Relating to optional postponement of jury service for students and employees.

Section 25-1-2250 - Employees entitled to leave with pay when serving in National Guard.

Section 59-1-400 - Sick leave for public school district employees.

York 3/Rock Hill School District

GCC/GCD

GCC/GCD
6 of 6

http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=SC&cat=code&id=8-7
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=SC&cat=code&id=8-7
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=SC&cat=code&id=9-1
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=SC&cat=code&id=14-1
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=SC&cat=code&id=14-7
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=SC&cat=code&id=25-1
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=SC&cat=code&id=59-1


 

 

Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: April 19, 2018  
SUBJECT: Announcements for April 23rd School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Upcoming Board Meetings 
The School Board will next meet on Monday, May 14, 2018 when it holds a data session and work session. Due to the 
Memorial Day holiday, the next business meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 29. Meetings will continue to be 
streamed on our website and on Facebook as well as being made available for on-demand viewing immediately 
following each broadcast. 
 
Online Enrollment and Registration for the 2018-2019 School Year 
Beginning today, parents and legal guardians of our current students can begin the online enrollment and registration 
process for the 2018-2019 school year. The registration window is opening early this year to allow our families to 
complete the process before summer. For more information or to begin, please visit our website, www.rock-
hill.k12.sc.us/register.  
 
League of Innovative Schools Visit 
This is a big week for Rock Hill Schools as more than 80 district-level administrators from across the United States will 
convene on Rock Hill for school and program tours on Thursday. This much-anticipated event is part of the League of 
Innovative Schools conference being held in Charlotte this week. We look forward to this tremendous opportunity to 
showcase the incredible work happening in our schools.  
 
Follow Capital Program Updates 
The Build on the Rock website has been updated with photos. You are encouraged to visit the district's capital building 
program, "Build on the Rock," website – www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock -- for more information. This website 
provides status updates on active and planned construction projects in the district. On the page, viewers can see project 
descriptions, before and after photographs, and construction timelines.  
 
Alternative Certification Pathways to Teaching 
Tomorrow, Tuesday, April 24, Rock Hill Schools is hosting an information seminar in partnership with the South Carolina 
Department of Education for anyone interested in pursuing an alternative certification to enter the teaching profession. 
Anyone interested should bring a copy of their college transcripts and be prepared to meet with representatives from 
the South Carolina Department of Education. There are several alternate entry pathways that will be discussed at the 
seminar including, Alternative pathways to the classroom are presently available through: Program of Alternative 
Certification for Educators (PACE), American Board for Certified Teaching Excellence (ABCTE), Teach for America, and 
Teachers of Tomorrow. 
 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item VII. A.



 

At its work session on April, 2018, held at the Central Office, the board: 

 

 held its monthly data session; 

 

 held an executive session for legal advice regarding policies; contract 

recommendations; custodial services; and, employment matters regarding 

the superintendent;  

 

 heard a report from the Mt. Holly School Improvement Council; 

 

 received activity bus rental requests from Winthrop University and The 

Boys & Girls Club; 

 

 discussed Section “G” policies (2 sets); 

 

 discussed model policy JIJ – Student Protests, Demonstrations, and 

Strikes; 

 

 received a quarter three construction update; 

 

 received a budget timeline update; 

 

 discussed whether or not to proceed with the student drug testing 

program; 

 

 received as information graduation recommendations; and, 

 

 discussed other and future business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item VIII.



Other and Future Business   Jim Vining 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item IX.



Executive Session  

 Personnel Matters   > Hirings,  Assignments, Transfers 

                                                    >Custodial Services 

 Legal Matter:    >Telecommunications Services Contract                                                                                                           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action as Required from Executive Session  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adjournment  

 

cgammons
Typewritten Text
Item X. - XII.


	2018 April 23 Business Meeting Packet.pdf
	Call to Order
	Recognitions 4.23.18
	MINUTES Work Session 3 12 18 Central Office
	MINUTES Called Executive Session March 30, 2018
	Personnel
	Memo_Activity Bus Rental Requests
	Activity Bus Rental Requests
	MemoGpolicy8th2nd
	G Policies 2nd Read
	G Policies 1st Read
	GDBC
	GBEBD
	GBEBD-E
	GCC,GDC
	JIJ - Student Protests Demonstrations and Strikes
	GCC,GCD Leave of Absences
	Announcements 4.23.18
	Review of April 9 2018 Work Session
	Other and Future Business

	2018  April 20 Policy Addition to Dropbox.pdf

